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" Ann Kehoe |

From:: S A R Licensing Staff

‘Sent: . - . . 02April 20141457
To: .- - Ann Kehoe o S : : :
Subject: C " FW: W0167-03 Indaver Ireland Response to Notice for the Purposes of Sectlon 76A(3) of the Waste Management Act, as amended

Attachments: . " doc00396420140402132705. pdf - : o . SR L =

From: David Mcdermott [mailto: Davnd Mcdermott@awnconsulting. coml - : 055.‘
N

Sent: 02 April 2014 14:50 - . ‘ Y
To: Licensing Staff | : o . \\&?
Cc: Jane Hennessy : Lo '<\\\ s
Subject: W0167-03 Indaver lreland Response to Notlce for the Purposes of Section 76A(3g§@fhe Waste Management Act, as amended .
. LS
Dear Slr/Madam . ‘ o . » SN
Please find enclosed correspondence relatmg to Indaver Ireland WTE Facmty ap‘é&&anstown Co Meath
A . . <
K
C_oples of the correspondence are also in todays post. (gf\\xo
: Regards ‘

DAVID MCDERMOTT
Principal Consultant
- AWN Consulting
The Tecpro Building .
IDA Business and Technology Park
Clonshaugh
Dublin 17

Click for map , A v
e: david. mcdermott@awnconsultlng com
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mailto:david.mcdermott@awnconsultina.com

t: +353.1.847.4220
- f: +353.1.847.4257
w: www.awnconsulting.com

View my LinkedIn profile
" Please consider the environment before printing this emall

' "This communication contams information which is confidential, and is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) If you are not a named addressee please contact the
. sender immediately, and delete the communication from your system Any views or oplnlons ‘presented.are solely those of the author.and do not necessanly represent

AWN Consulting Limited unless specifically stated. "
‘AWN Consulting Limited registered in Ireland No. 319812

. 0&‘
k &
----- Original Message-—--- _ '_'*O\'\
From: canner@awnconsultmg comlmanlto scanner@awnconsultlng com| : . O‘(@o\fé\. ‘
Sent: 02 April 2014 14:27 N A Oeg?:ég\ .
-To: David Mcdermott - A : ‘ Q}?Q&?\ :
~ Subject: - ' ' Q\OQQ&
: : - . , &é’ N
N RO\
"""""""""" ) . ] <<O\ 4'\\0)
FS-3040MFP+ - s | LSS
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_This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. _
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